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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: January 10, 2017

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: David A. Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager
SUBJECT: Resolution Accepting the Department of Resource Recycling and Recovery

(CalRecycle) City/County Payment Grant for $17,283

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution

FUNDING: The grant is State funded and supports recycling programs. The funds will affect the Solid
Waste Western Fiscal Year 2016/17 budget. A budget amendment is not needed and there is no impact to
the County General Fund.

BACKGROUND:

Under the California Beverage Container Recycling and Litter Reduction Act, Nevada County is eligible to
receive funding annually to support recycling efforts. Resolution 12-201 authorized the Department of
Public Works to apply for the funds on behalf of the County.

Consumers pay at the store per container, but if those containers are not recycled, the funds are available
from the State for grants and other programs. Funds from the program are distributed via the City/County
Payment Program on a per capita basis. The request for 2015/16 Beverage Container Recycling Grant
funding was made in March 16, 2016 in the amount of $17,283 and the funds are now available. This
funding will be used to issue a request for proposals for projects that will enhance Beverage Container
Recycling within the County.

Item Initiated by:  David A. Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager

Approved by: Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works
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